DMHA Monthly Meeting

November 22, 2023

In attendance: Kyle Marek, Glenn Goddard, Crystal Peters, Allison Cole, Sarah Williams, Kyle Wilson, Smokey Williams, Sharlee Anderson, Kellie McKenzie, Jackie Smith, Cathy Robinson, Leslie Raniseth, Erin McKay, Randi Babb

Called to order: 7:04 p.m.

Adoption of agenda: Adopted by Kyle, 2nd by Smokie.

Adoption of meeting minutes: Adopted by Sarah, 2nd by Crystal.

President's report: DMHA releases a player per board vote and approval. Everything else is going well.

Treasurer's report: Read by Leslie and the report adopted by Leslie and 2nd by Smokie.

CAHL report: Tiering went well. The regular season has started. Just to be aware of there are no coaches allowed in the ref room during a game. If a manager is requested to attend the manager from both teams must be present.

Ag Society report: There is a new blue tooth attachment for the sound system, directions were sent out by team managers. There is a beef supper this Saturday November 25th, the next one will be on Snowflake Saturday. There will be a request for volunteers to help with that.

Arena Manger report: Nothing new to report.

Referee report: Nothing to report.

Merchandise report: All team merchandise that was ordered is in and delivered. There will be a Christmas catalogue that will come out and orders for that will need to be in by December 6th.

Media report: Keep sending in pictures.

Coaches update: There was a coach meeting and there were a lot of good discussions.

Team reports:

- 1. LTP/U7: Going well and having fun.
- 2. **U9:** There have been lots of games. The home tournament was done and made for a fun and busy weekend.
- 3. **U11:** Everything going great. Planning for their tournament.
- 4. **U13:** Also doing tournament planning. Did an away tournament and had lots of fun.
- 5. **U15:** Going into the second weekend of league play.
- 6. **U18:** Tiered into Teir 2 this year. A couple of injured players but looking to be back this weekend.

Old Business:

- 1. Chance Szott: He has come out and done a couple of sessions, everything went well and will be back out for a couple up coming date.
- 2. **Photo day:** Went very efficiently and there has been very good feedback.
- **3. iPad:** The app has been updated and is able to be used at home for the electronic game sheets.

New Business:

- 1. **Cash calendars:** They have all been distributed and will need to be back in by Dec 5th.
- 2. Hackey Day in Delburne: No Santa secured yet but will reach out again to find a Santa.
- 3. Logo Use: Cheryl not here so tabled until next meeting.
- 4. **Away Tournament payments:** There was concern for paying for away tournament out of pocket until the home tournament is held to fund it. It was brought up that there would have to be a cash call for the parents, and this might be something that we include in the season startup to make sure parents are aware ahead of time.
- 5. **Provost meat orders:** Potentially will be in on Monday, managers will reach out to grab volunteers to help sort out the orders.

Next Meeting: December 12th.

Adjourned: 7:45 p.m.